

# Hazardous Drugs Advisory Committee

## Minutes

Tukwila Service Location  
12806 Gateway Dr. S, Tukwila, WA 98168  
**October 23, 2018**

### Welcome and Introductions

*Minutes:* Roundtable of introductions of participants on the phone/WebEx and in person.

### DOSH Update – (standing agenda item)

- Alan Lundeen

*Minutes:* Summary of current DOSH rulemaking efforts with no impacts to the Hazardous Drugs rule. The current agency efforts on Lead, PSM, silica, beryllium and others pose no impact. The adoption of this (Hazardous Drugs) rule has also resolved all of the issues it was intended to resolve. Another update included the eRules project intended to increase accessibility through technology (i.e. mobile devices) that is nearly complete.

### Labor and Industries Update - Inspection data from the last six months

- John Stebbins

*Minutes:* There have been two citations since last meeting and both are veterinary clinics. One is going through the appeal process so no specific information can be provided. The other citation, not being appealed, included five serious violations covering chemical safety and respiratory protection. The latter was specific to hazardous drugs. General violations included two issues of the hazardous drug rule program requirements.

### Roundtable discussion

*Minutes:* The floor was opened for comments or other items to discuss from participants. The Employer Resources Northwest shared the health care perspective regarding the rule, their efforts relative to a gap analysis and has found there are no issues. No other substantive comments were communicated among committee participants.

### Recap and Action items (standing agenda item)

- Future meeting dates for the Hazardous Drugs Advisory committee

*Minutes:* The Committee moved to establish the next meeting date with the preferred location in Tumwater, WA and, based on participants' engagement using WebEx for this meeting, will continue using that technology vehicle so more participation can occur. One comment from a participant suggested being aware of spring break and to consider scheduling early November (for fall meeting) and May (for spring meeting). We will communicate to all regarding meeting date options for the spring meeting through the listerv. Thank you for appearing/participating.

If there are suggested topics you would like to hear, share or present more about for the next meeting, please contact David Shepherd-Gaw at [David.Shepherd-Gaw@lni.wa.gov](mailto:David.Shepherd-Gaw@lni.wa.gov).

### Next Meeting

**May 1, 2019**

**9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.**

**[L&I Central Office](#)  
[Tumwater, WA](#)**

Participate via **[WebEx](#)**

(Join **[GovDelivery](#)** for updates)